

Craig S. Gilson
8410 Proctor Avenue
Erie, Pennsylvania 16509
Mobile: 814-823-5549

Profile

***High degree of expertise in driving both long haul and short haul commercial vehicles and trucks. ***Perfect driving/safety record. ***Experienced in auto mechanics, electrical maintenance, production work, warehouse work, shipping, receiving, routing, and customer service. ***Excellent computer skills.

Related Experience

Driver/Laborer. Seaway Manufacturing, Erie, PA. 2004-2008

Loading and unloading trucks. Preparing, documenting and tracking delivery manifests. Identifying and correcting delivery discrepancies. Delivering equipment and materials to job sites. Constructing and installing patio room kits.

Driver, Schneider National Trucking, Greenbay, Wisconsin. 2001-2004

Cross country truck driver. Completed both solo and team deliveries to most of the 50 states. Prepared and tracked delivery paperwork and manifests. Tracked and maintained records, logs and other various types of documentation required per shift such as gas receipts, shipping orders, mileage, vehicle maintenance logs, toll data, man hours, downtime, etc., in order to comply with both Company and DOT requirements for truck drivers.

Class 2 Laborer, Flex-Y-Plan, Erie, PA. 1998-2000

Operated the glue machine, laminant saw and the double end saw during the construction of various office furniture. Also responsible for assembly of the final office furniture and other products.

Auto Mechanic, Sears, Erie, PA. 1996-1998.

Various auto repair tasks including installing new batteries, tires, brakes, etc.

Education

2011 – Electrical Maintenance, Triangle Tech, Erie, PA.

2001 – Commercial Drivers License, Pennsylvania

2001 – Commercial Drivers Training Course, Schneider Driving School, Carlisle, PA.

1996 - Auto Mechanics, Erie County Vo-Tech, Erie, PA.

1996 – Diploma, Fort LeBeouf High School, Waterford, PA.